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Past Performance Questionnaire

Company Referenced:  ___________________________________________________ 

Company completing questionnaire: 


Name of Person Completing questionnaire: 


Title of Person Completing questionnaire: 


Address of Person Completing questionnaire:


Phone Number of Person Completing questionnaire:  


E-mail of Person Completing questionnaire: 


Contract Number:  


Period of Performance:  


Current Contract Value:  


Describe product or service:  _________


1.  Please complete this questionnaire.  Handwritten responses are sufficient.  If you need more space than that provided, please attach additional pages or write on the back.  Responses will be treated as acquisition sensitive information.  Fax the completed questionnaire or email to:


Timothy Hannah


Contracting Officer


MSG/PKA


4375 Chidlaw Road


Rm C022, Bldg 262


Wright Patterson AFB OH  45433-5006


(937) 904-0471


Fax:  (937) 257-2883


Email:  Timothy.Hannah@wpafb.af.mil

Email:  Shelley.Johnson@wpafb.af.mil 
2.   For each of the following questions please provide a rating of:

E – Exceptional/High Confidence:  Based on the offeror’s performance record, essentially no doubt exists that the offeror will successfully perform the required effort.

V – Very Good/Significant Confidence: Based on the offeror’s performance record, little doubt exists that the offeror will successfully perform the required effort.  

S – Satisfactory/Confidence:  Based on the offeror’s performance record, some doubt exists that the offeror will successfully perform the required effort.

N – Neutral/Unknown Confidence:  No performance record identifiable.

M – Marginal/Little Confidence:  Based on the offeror’s performance record, substantial doubt exists hat the offeror will successfully perform the required effort.  Changes to the offeror’s existing processes may be necessary in order to achieve contract requirements. 

U – Unsatisfactory/No Confidence:  Based on the offeror’s performance record, extreme doubt exists that the offeror will successfully perform the required effort.

3.  For each response, please include a narrative with appropriate and specific examples for each of the assessment elements.  Please check the appropriate rating for each applicable past performance service area.

4.  ASSESSMENT ELEMENTS  

	CONTRACTOR’S MANAGEMENT APPROACH:
	E
	V
	S
	N
	M
	U

	a. How creative was the Contractor when proposing solutions to your requirements?  
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	b. How would you rate this Contractor’s performance in managing cultural, technical, and process change as it relates to the infrastructure of your organization and other business functions?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	CONTRACTOR’S TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES:

	a. How well did this company demonstrate a strong, disciplined systems engineering approach to their work and demonstrate experience with data strategies and data engineering, especially with redundant legacy system data with a complex web of interfaces?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	b. How successful was this company in applying and integrating Government and Commercial off the Shelf (GOTS/COTS) to achieve value-added solution sets?  
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	c. How successful was this company in applying Enterprise Information Management COTS products to actual large scale (greater than 100,000 users) deployments.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	
	E
	V
	S
	N
	M
	U

	d. How well did this company work with the customer, and partner with the Government and other contractors?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	e. Did the contractor provide adequate safeguards and security to protect sensitive information and processes?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	f. Did this contractor provide experienced technical personnel proficient in the latest technologies?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE:

	a. Did the contractor deliver at the agreed-to value  (cost, schedule, performance)?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	CONTRACTOR’S DELIVERY RELIABILITY:

	a. How well did the Contractor manage risk?  Did he      have a plan and use the proper tools to manage risk?    
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	b. Did the Contractor consistently deliver and employ quality and reliable information technology?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	CUSTOMER SATISFACTION:
	E
	V
	S
	N
	M
	U

	c. How well was the Contractor able to solve contract performance problems with minimal or no guidance from your organization? 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	d. How well did the contractor manage their subcontractors?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


	SUMMARY:  

	a. Please rate the overall performance of the Contractor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	
	YES
	NO

	b. Given the choice, would you award to this contractor again? 
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	

	
	YES
	NO

	c. Are you aware of any other contracted efforts performed by this contractor similar in nature to this contract?  Please identify contract/program and point of contact.
	
	

	Comments:

	

	

	


5.  Thank you for your assistance in completing this Past Performance Questionnaire.  If you have any questions, please call either Mr. Frank Cales, at (937) 904-0474 or Mr. Timothy Hannah at (937) 904-0471.
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